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RE: Robert J. Pellegrini
d/b/a Upper/Okanogan Valley Disposal - G-21

Tariff Number 7, Revised pages

Dear Secretary:
Enclosed herewith are proposed tariff 7, pages 2,7,18,24-27,29,31, and 33-36

issued May 13, 2011 become effective July 1, 2011 for Robert J. Pellegrini d/b/a

Upper/Okanogan Valley Disposal, G-21. The revisions are due to increases in business
and occupation taxes, postage, fuel, wages & benefits, medical insurance and other
operating expenses. Our last general rate increase was January 2007, over

four years ago. The annual revenue increase, if approved by the commission, is
approximately $101,458 or 7.9% of total revenue. The change in a typical 1-can customer
is approximately $1.22 or 7.9%. In conjunction, we submit the following in regards to the

revised tariff.
Copies of revised tariff pages

Copies of sample customer notices

Solid waste general rate case checklist

City of Oroville Municipal Code 3.04.030(6)

Accounting workpapers (both paper and electronic copies)

Notices will be mailed on or before May 31, 2011 to customers and the newspaper of
general circulation (Okanogan Gazette Tribune). In addition, copy of transmittal
letter was mailed to Okanogan County on May 13, 2011. If we can provide any further

information, please call Bob Cole at 206-525-2614.

Sincerely,
Robert C. Cole

Enclosures
Cc: Chair, Okanogan County Commissioners

Member: AICPA, WSCPA, WRRA
10303 Meridian Ave N, Suite 201 Seattle, WA 98133 (206) 525-2614 Fax (206) 525-7842




Robert J. Pellegrini G-21
DBA

Upper/Okanogan Valley Disposal
32707 HWY 97
Oroville, WA. 98844
~ (509) 476-3127
Fax: 509-476-9762 ™
E-mail: upper_okanoganvalley@msn.com

May 2, 2011
To: Washington Utilities and Transportatori

Commission

| We hereby authorize Bob Cole to file tariffs for our

Company.

Robert J. Pellegrini
Upper/Okanogan Valley Disposal



